TO:

FROM:
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RE:
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 122

Board of Education
Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
October 12, 2021

RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

BOYD, BEVERLY

Machesney Elementary — Special Education Teacher
Effective: October 8, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

CONNESS, SANDRA

Harlem High — 4-Hour Food and Nutrition Services General Assistant
Effective: September 29, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

FRITSCH, EMILY

Marquette Elementary — Principal’s Secretary
Effective: October 8, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

GREER, JENNIFER

Harlem Middle School — Para Educator (Level B)
Effective: October 4, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

HAHN, TRAVIS

Assistant Wrestling Coach (Differential)
Effective: October 5, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

HOFFMAN, ASHLEIGH

Marquette Elementary — 5.5-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective: September 29, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

MURIDIAN, JILL

Windsor Elementary — Para Educator (Level B)
Effective: September 20, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

PARSON, KAYCI

Harlem Middle School — ELA Teacher
Effective: October 29, 2021

Reason: Voluntary
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PEREZ-NIEVES, JONATHAN

Rock Cut Elementary — 5.5-Hour Classroom Facilitator
Effective: October 18, 2021

Reason: Voluntary

TAYLOR, DAVID

District — Maintenance
Effective: October 29, 2021
Reason: Retirement

VALENTINE, MICHAEL

Middle School Golf Coach (Differential)
Effective: October 11, 2021

Reason: Voluntary



